Cc:Ashwini V Gopal;Priyanka S

Dear Team,

Thank you, we received the payment.

01
Mar
2024

Transfer
Credit

UP1/406130846772/CR/BHAR/HDFC/01-

5@okhdfchank/GUNT

30,090.00

Regards
Kumari
Accounts dept

Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd

8892942824

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:39 PM
To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>; Commissioner Guntur Corporation
<mc.guntur@cdma.gov.in>

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Request for invoice

Hello Sir,

Thank you for the details.

Fri 01/03/2024 17:41

@Kumari AP mam, please confirm the receival of payment against attached quotation.

Regards,

Priyanka.S

Customer Success Manager

Ph: +91-8971736678


https://indusnet.indusind.com/corp/BANKAWAYTRAN;jsessionid=0000TuCIil57-QcUauIV-E2oSlY:1ec7elmhi?bwayparam=qJyKNZAAxzcYX8ow0G0LE11mP47xUBHBAmK7%2Fp47ubvdiT3PmJAdliDFdQs6ej%2Fm7%2BKht0pV5UiX%0D%0AyrNnARAOavRpD1tFU7vCqg%3D%3D
https://indusnet.indusind.com/corp/BANKAWAYTRAN;jsessionid=0000TuCIil57-QcUauIV-E2oSlY:1ec7elmhi?bwayparam=qJyKNZAAxzcYX8ow0G0LE11mP47xUBHBAmK7%2Fp47ubvdiT3PmJAdliDFdQs6ej%2Fm7%2BKht0pV5UiX%0D%0AyrNnARAOavRpD1tFU7vCqg%3D%3D

priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in

From: Commissioner Guntur Corporation <mc.guntur@cdma.gov.in>
Sent: 01 March 2024 16:33

To: Privanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

Subject: Request for invoice

Itis to inform that the subscription amount for this year is paid through googlepay from
Name Anil kumar bharatam with

UPIid anilkumar.m001-5@okhdfcbank

transaction id 406130846772

Please generate invoice in the name of Commissioner Guntur Municipal Corporation and
sent through mail
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